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Introduction 
 
 
 
Welcome to the directory of development organizations 2010, Volume II: Asia and the  
Middle East 
 
The directory of development organizations, listing 63.350 development organizations, has been 
prepared to facilitate international cooperation and knowledge sharing in development work, both 
among civil society organizations, research institutions, governments and the private sector. 
 
The directory aims to promote interaction and active partnerships among key development 
organisations in civil society, including NGOs, trade unions, faith-based organizations, indigenous 
peoples movements, foundations and research centres. In creating opportunities for dialogue with 
governments and private sector, civil society organizations are helping to amplify the voices of the 
poorest people in the decisions that affect their lives, improve development effectiveness and 
sustainability and hold governments and policymakers publicly accountable. 
 
In particular, the directory is intended to provide a comprehensive source of reference for 
development practitioners, researchers, donor employees, and policymakers who are committed to 
good governance, sustainable development and poverty reduction, through: the financial sector and 
microfinance, trade and business development services, rural development and appropriate 
technology, private sector development and policy reforms, legislation & rule of law and good 
governance, community development and social protection, gender equality and participation, 
environment and health, research, training and education. 
 
As part of the collective effort to meet the Millennium Development Goals by 2015, the Year of 
Microcredit provided an opportunity for the international community to raise awareness about the 
importance of microfinance in eradicating poverty, and to enhance existing programmes that support 
sustainable, inclusive financial sectors worldwide. In essence, microfinance offers each day the 
possibility and hope to many poor people of improving - through their own efforts - their household 
economic welfare and well-being and enterprise stability and growth. Therefore, In this 2010 edition, 
microfinance actors and practitioner organizations have been marked by [M], integrating 
microfinance institutions and enabling environment into one directory. 
 
This cutting-edge publication -- Tenth Edition -- will give you hundreds (thousands) of useful sites 
where you can find the statistics, reports, regulations, best practices and other key information you 
need...when you need it. This time-saving tool includes a country finder index and annotates each 
organization by category, so you'll know from the start whether an organization is worth visiting. Its 
Internet resources will point you in the direction of the best development resources available in each 
country on the World Wide Web today. 
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Please note: 
 
! For easier referencing, the directory has been divided into 6 geographical sections: Africa, Asia 

and the Middle East, Europe, Latin America and the Caribbean, North America, and Oceania. 
 
! For each of the regions contacts have been annotated by the following 9 categories: (1) 

international organizations; (2) government institutions; (3) private sector support organizations 
(including fairtrade); (4) finance institutions; (5) training and research centres; (6) civil society 
organizations; (7) development consulting firms (including references to job opportunities and 
vacancy announcements); (8) information providers (development newsletters/journals); and, (9) 
grantmakers. 

 
! The directory can be used in a variety of ways... by researchers, consultants and other 

development practitioners searching for up-to-date institutional information for a particular 
country; by trainers using the directories as a reference tool for their training programmes; by 
organizations trying to identify possible project partners; by individuals looking to identify possible 
employers; by funders seeking grantees; by grantees in search of funders; or by organizations 
aiming at identifying those institutions, agencies and programmes which are dedicated to 
providing resources, products and services to their members. 

 
! For an advanced search we recommend to download Adobe Reader's latest full version and try 

the excellent search capabilities by using its "Search PDF Pane". All search results are shown 
on-the-fly in one pane and options for multiple-document searches do exist. 

 
! In this 2010 Edition: Create your own personal directory of development organizations. All files 

are now enabled for adding pointers and comments to the directory (Adobe Reader's full version 
of 7.0 or higher required). 

 
! Please use the following e-mail address to communicate any comments or suggestions:  

info@devdir.org. 
 
 
 
DISCLAIMER 
Copyright © 2000-2010. This web site is maintained for information purposes only. The purpose of this web site is to 
provide free information and resources to the development community. All directories can be downloaded for free, at no 
cost. Users may download, copy and reprint information from the site for non-commercial purposes so long as the source 
is cited. However, you may not resell, redistribute or create derivative works from the materials on this web site without 
our express permission in writing. This web site is provided "as is". We use our best efforts to maintain this web site, but 
we can not be held responsible whatsoever for the contents and accuracy of the information listed on this site and reject 
any liability due to direct or indirect use of the informations featured on this site, its printed directories or the links to other 
web sites mentioned in the directories. The information in the directories is being provided as a service only and does not 
imply endorsement or approval of its content nor a comprehensive listing of all available organizations. The database is 
not exhaustive and there may be other relevant organizations in your country. All materials available at this website are 
copyright protected. All rights reserved. 
 
Photos with bicycles on coverpage by Jim Holmes; All other photos by Adam Rogers/UNCDF. 
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Countryfinder: Jordan 
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" AABFS - Arab Academy for Banking and Financial Sciences (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 09131 Amman 24911   Jordan  Other 
address:       Tel.: 962-6-550-2900   Fax: 962-6-523-7834   E-mail: aabfs@aabfs.org    Web page: http://www.aabfs.org/  Category: 4. Finance  Notes:  
 

 

" ABJ - Association of Banks in Jordan    Mailing address: PO Box 926174 Amman  11190 Jordan  Other address: Mousa Ibn Nosair Street, Wadi Saqra 
Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-566-2258   Fax: 962-6-568-4316   E-mail: info@abj.org.jo    Web page: http://www.abj.org.jo/  Category: 4. Finance  Notes:  
 

 

" ACC - Agricultural Credit Corporation (Jordan)    Mailing address: PO Box 77 11118 Amman   Jordan  Other address: Abdali, next to the Islamic 
Hospital 11118 Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-566-1105   Fax: 962-6-566-9109   E-mail: acc@acc.gov.jo    Web page: http://www.acc.gov.jo/  Category: 4. Finance  Notes:  
 

 

" ACC - Amman Chamber of Commerce (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 287 Amman  11118 Jordan  Other address: Shemeisani, Prince Shakir Bin 
Zaid Street, in front of the Arab Bank Head Office Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-566-6151 962-6-566-6154  Fax: 962-6-566-6155 962-6-566-6151  E-mail: 
info@ammanchamber.org.jo    Web page: http://www.ammanchamber.org.jo/  Category: 3. Private sector  Notes:  
 

 

" ACI - Amman Chamber of Industry (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 1800 Amman  11118 Jordan  Other address: Jabal, Second Circle, Zahran 
Street Amman Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-464-3001 962-6-464-4569  Fax: 962-6-464-7852 962-6-464-7825  E-mail: aci@aci.org.jo    Web page: http://www.aci.org.jo/  Category: 3. 
Private sector  Notes:  
 

  

" ACPS - Academic Centre for Political Studies (Jordan)    Mailing address: PO Box 2351 Amman  11953 Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-551-
9307   Fax: 962-6-551-9107   E-mail: acps@acps.edu.jo    Web page: http://www.acps.edu.jo/  Category: 5. Training and Research  Notes:  
 

 

" ACTED - Agency for Technical Co-operation and Development (Jordan)  [M]  Mailing address: 24 Fawzi el Mulqi street Amman   Jordan  
Other address: Tel.: 962-6-464-4804   Fax:    E-mail: amman@acted.org    Web page: http://www.acted.org/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" ADRA (Jordan) - Adventist Development and Relief Agency International  [M]  Mailing address: Jabal Lwiebdeh, P.O. Box: 910760 Amman  
11191 Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-566-5197   Fax: 962-6-566-6756   E-mail: adra@go.com.jo    Web page: http://www.adra.org/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" AECID (Jordan) - Agencia Española de Cooperación Internacional para el Desarrollo    Mailing address: P.O. Box 454 Ammán  11118 
Jordan  Other address: Embassy of Spain, Zaharan Str., Jabal Ammán   Jordan  Tel.:    Fax:    E-mail:     Web page: http://www.aecid.es/  Category: 1. International  Notes:  
 

 

" AFD - Agence Française de Développement (Jordan)  [M]  Mailing address: PO Box 5348 Amman  11183 Jordan  Other address: Ambassade de 
France, El Mutanabbi Street n°58 Jabal, Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-460-4702   Fax: 962-6-460-4705   E-mail: afdamman@groupe-afd.org afdamman@afd.fr   Web page: 
http://www.afd.fr/  Category: 1. International  Notes:  
 

 

" Amanjordan.org - Arab Regional Resource Center on Violence against Women (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O.Box 23215 Amman 
11115 Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-462-2515   Fax: 962-6-462-2515   E-mail: info@amanjordan.org    Web page: http://www.amanjordan.org/  Category: 5. Training 
and Research  Notes:  
 

 

" AMC - Ahli Microfinancing Company (Jordan)  [M]  Mailing address: P.O. Box 23543 Amman  11115 Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-464-9440   
Fax: 962-6-464-9372   E-mail: gm@amc.com.jo amc@amc.com.jo   Web page: http://www.amc.com.jo/  Category: 4. Finance  Notes: Other Web page: http://www.ahli.com/ 
 

 

" AMCHAM (Jordan) - American Chamber of Commerce in Jordan    Mailing address: P.O.Box 840817 Amman 11184   Jordan  Other address: 23 
Salem Al Hindawi St. Shmeisani, Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-565-1860   Fax: 962-6-565-1862   E-mail: info@amcham.jo    Web page: http://www.amcham.jo/  Category: 3. 
Private sector  Notes:  
 

 

" AMIDEAST - America-Mideast Educational and Training Services (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 1249 Amman  11118 Jordan  Other 
address: Rodeo Plaza Building, 3rd floor, Nuh Al-Rumi Street, Sweifiyeh, Across from Caf La Noisette Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-581-0930   Fax: 962-6-581-4020   E-mail: 
jordan@amideast.org    Web page: http://www.amideast.org/  Category: 5. Training and Research  Notes:  
 

 

" Amman University (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O.Box 183 Amman 19328   Jordan  Other address: Al Salt Road 19328  Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-533-3315   
Fax: 962-6-533-5169   E-mail: info@amman.edu intl.office@amman.edu   Web page: http://www.amman.edu/  Category: 5. Training and Research  Notes:  
 

 

" ASCA - Arab Society of Certified Accountants (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 921100 Amman  11192 Jordan  Other address: ACPA, General 
Administration Building, Abdul Rahim Al-Waked Street, Bldg.No.46, Shmeisani Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-566-9000 962-6-60-3743  Fax: 962-6-510-0803   E-mail: 
info@ascasociety.org    Web page: http://www.ascasociety.org/  Category: 3. Private sector  Notes:  
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" ASE - Amman Stock Exchange (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 212466 Amman 11121   Jordan  Other address: Arjan Area, Sports City, Near the 
Ministry of Interior Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-566-6297   Fax: 962-6-566-4071   E-mail: info@ase.com.jo    Web page: http://www.ase.com.jo/  Category: 4. Finance  Notes: 
Other Web page: http://www.exchange.jo/ 
 

 

" ASEZA - Aqaba Special Economic Zone Authority (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 2565 77110 Aqaba   Jordan  Other address: Al-Sharif Al-
Hussein Bin Ali Street, facing the Zu'mot Building Aqaba   Jordan  Tel.: 962-3-209-1000   Fax: 962-3-209-1049   E-mail: info@aseza.jo    Web page: http://www.aqabazone.com/  
Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" Audit Bureau (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 950334 11195 Amman   Jordan  Other address: Telaa Al-ali Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-550-3333   Fax: 962-
6-553-3019 E-mail: info@ab.gov.jo    Web page: http://www.audit-bureau.gov.jo/  Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" AWO - Arab Women's Organization (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 6864 Amman   Jordan  Other address: Rainbow Street, Jabal Amman   Jordan  
Tel.: 962-6-465-0414   Fax: 962-6-465-0414   E-mail: awo@nets.com.jo    Web page:   Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

  

" BDC - Business Development Center (Jordan)    Mailing address: P. O. Box: 941865 Amman  11194 Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-586-5002   
Fax: 962-6-586-5003   E-mail: info@bdc.org.jo    Web page: http://www.bdc.org.jo/  Category: 3. Private sector  Notes:  
 

 

" BirdLife International (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 2295 Amman  11953 Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-554-8173   Fax: 962-6-554-8172   
E-mail: info@birdlifemed.org    Web page: http://www.birdlife.org/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" Cairo Amman Bank (Jordan)  [M]  Mailing address: P.O. Box: 950661 Amman 11195   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-461-6910   Fax: 962-6-464-2890   
E-mail: cainfo@ca-bank.com.jo    Web page: http://www.ca-bank.com/  Category: 4. Finance  Notes:  
 

 

" CARDNE - Centre on Agrarian Reform and Rural Development for the Near East (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O Box 851840 
Amman 11185 Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-592-4348   Fax: 962-6-593-4708   E-mail: cardne@cardne.org    Web page: http://www.cardne.org/  Category: 5. Training 
and Research  Notes:  
 

 

" CARE International (Jordan)  [M]  Mailing address: Umm Utheina, P.O. Box 5062 Amman  11183 Jordan  Other address: Ibn Al-Roumi Street, House no. 38, 
Um Uthainah 11195 Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-552-7921   Fax: 962-6-552-7953   E-mail: care@care.org.jo    Web page: http://www.care.org/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" Caritas (Jordan)  [M]  Mailing address: P.O. Box 2258 11181 Amman   Jordan  Other address: Omar Ben-el-Khattab Street 11181 Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-463-
9032   Fax: 962-6-461-9005   E-mail: cari@go.com.jo    Web page: http://www.caritas.org/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" CBJ - Central Bank of Jordan  [M]  Mailing address: P.O. Box 37 Amman  11118 Jordan  Other address: Salt Street Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-463-0301   
Fax: 962-6-463-8889   E-mail: webmaster@cbj.gov.jo redp@cbj.gov.jo   Web page: http://www.cbj.gov.jo/  Category: 4. Finance  Notes:  
 

 

" CCASD - Community Centers Association for Social Development (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O.Box 183066 Amman 11181   Jordan  
Other address: Tel.: 962-6-439-2360   Fax: 962-6-439-2360   E-mail:     Web page:   Category: 5. Training and Research  Notes:  
 

 

" CERMOC - Centre d'Etudes et de Recherche sur le Moyen-Orient Contemporain (Jordan)    Mailing address: PO Box 830413 Amman 
11183 Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-461-1171   Fax: 962-6-461-1170   E-mail: cermoc@nets.com.jo    Web page: http://www.lb.refer.org/cermoc/  Category: 5. 
Training and Research  Notes:  
 

 

" COOPI - Cooperazione Internazionale (Jordan)    Mailing address: Tellal Ali, Omerabdulaziz Street Rabia 2 building Amman   Jordan  Other address:       
Tel.: 962-79-648-5436   Fax:    E-mail: amman@coopi.org    Web page: http://www.coopi.org/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" CSB - Civil Service Bureau (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 926423 11110 Amman   Jordan  Other address: 19 Fares al Khouri Street, Shmeisani, 
behind Trade Unions' Complex, next to the Embassy of Bahrain Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-560-4181   Fax: 962-6-568-8293   E-mail: csb@csb.gov.jo    Web page: 
http://www.csb.gov.jo/  Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" CSCC - Civil Service Consumer Corporation (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 9706 11191 Amman   Jordan  Other address: Ain Ghazal, opposite 
to Amman Municipality slaughterhouse Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-489-4156   Fax: 962-6-487-3865   E-mail: info@jcscc.gov.jo    Web page: http://www.jcscc.gov.jo/  Category: 
2. Government  Notes:  
 

A
si

a
an

d
th

e
M

id
dl

e
Ea

st



Directory of Development Organizations 2010: Volume II / http://www.devdir.org/       6  

 

  
  !!  JJoorrddaann     

 

" CVDB - Cities and Villages Development Bank (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 1572 Amman  11118 Jordan  Other address: Alshmaisani, 
Prince Shakir bin Zaid Str. Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-568-2690   Fax: 962-6-566-8153   E-mail: cvdb@nets.jo    Web page: http://www.nis.gov.jo/cvdb  Category: 4. Finance  
Notes:  
 

 

" DEF - Development and Employment Fund / REYADA (Jordan)  [M]  Mailing address: P.O. Box 922708 11192 Amman   Jordan  Other address: 
Al Abdali, Al Sayegh Complex Street, near the Capital Police Station Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-461-8851   Fax: 962-6-461-8845   E-mail: def@def.gov.jo    Web page: 
http://www.def.gov.jo/  Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" Delegation of the European Commission (Jordan)    Mailing address: PO Box 852099 11185 Amman   Jordan  Other address: Al-Ameerah Basma 
Street - North Abdoun Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-566-8191   Fax: 962-6-568-6746   E-mail: Delegation-jordan@ec.europa.eu    Web page: http://www.deljor.ec.europa.eu/  
Category: 1. International  Notes:  
 

  

" DIC - Deposit Insurance Corporation (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 940420 11194 Amman   Jordan  Other address: Shmeisani, Prince Shaker 
bin Zaid Street Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-520-4040   Fax: 962-6-566-9910   E-mail: dicjor@dic.gov.jo    Web page: http://www.dic.gov.jo/  Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" ECHO - European Community Humanitarian Office (Jordan)    Mailing address:  Amman   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-460-7000   
Fax: 962-6-460-7002   E-mail: ECHO-AMMAN@ec.europa.eu    Web page: http://europa.eu/  Category: 1. International  Notes:  
 

 

" EJABI - Euro-Jordanian Advanced Business Institute (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 6360 Amman  11118 Jordan  Other address: Jabal 
Amman, 2nd Circle Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-464-4132   Fax: 962-6-464-4171   E-mail: info@ejabi.jo    Web page: http://www.ejabi.jo/  Category: 5. Training and Research  
Notes:  
 

 

" EJADA - Euro-Jordanian Action for the Development of Enterprise (Jordan)    Mailing address: PO Box 840762 Amman 11184   Jordan  
Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-565-7940   Fax: 962-6-565-7939   E-mail: info@ejada.jo    Web page: http://www.ejada.jo/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" Embassy of Australia (Jordan)    Mailing address: PO Box 35201 Ammann 11180   Jordan  Other address: 3 Youssef Abu Shahhout, Deir Ghbar Amman   
Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-580-7000   Fax: 962-6-580-7001   E-mail: amman.austremb@dfat.gov.au    Web page: http://www.dfat.gov.au/  Category: 1. International  Notes: Other Web 
page: http://www.jordan.embassy.gov.au/ 
 

 

" Embassy of Austria (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O.Box 830795 Amman  11183 Jordan  Other address: Mithqal Al-Fayez Street 36 Jabal Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 
962-6-460-1101   Fax: 962-6-461-2725   E-mail: amman-ob@bmeia.gv.at    Web page: http://www.bmeia.gv.at/  Category: 1. International  Notes:  
 

 

" Embassy of Belgium (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 942 11118 Amman   Jordan  Other address: Hawari Boumediene Street, Jabal Amman - near 4th 
circle Amman Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-593-1859   Fax: 962-6-593-0487   E-mail: Amman@diplobel.fed.be    Web page: http://www.diplobel.fgov.be/  Category: 1. International  
Notes:  
 

 

" Embassy of Canada (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 815403 Amman  11180 Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-520-3300   Fax: 962-6-520-3396   E-
mail: amman@international.gc.ca    Web page: http://www.dfait-maeci.gc.ca/  Category: 1. International  Notes:  
 

 

" Embassy of Denmark (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 830393 Amman  11183 Jordan  Other address: 3 Hanna Qa'war St., Hay Al Redwan / Zahran Jabal 
Amman Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-592-6620   Fax: 962-6-592-6639   E-mail: ammamb@um.dk    Web page: http://www.um.dk/  Category: 1. International  Notes: Other Web page: 
http://www.amman.um.dk/ 
 

 

" Embassy of France (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 5348 Amman  11183 Jordan  Other address: 38, Al-Mutanabbi street Jabal Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-
6-460-4630 Fax: 962-6-460-4638   E-mail: cad.amman-amba@diplomatie.gouv.fr    Web page: http://www.diplomatie.gouv.fr/  Category: 1. International  Notes: Other Web 
page: http://www.ambafrance-jo.org/ 
 

 

" Embassy of Germany (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 183 11118 Amman   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-593-0351   Fax: 962-6-592-9413   E-
mail: info@amman.diplo.de    Web page: http://www.auswaertiges-amt.de/  Category: 1. International  Notes: Other Web page: http://www.amman.diplo.de/ 
 

 

" Embassy of Italy (Jordan)    Mailing address: Hafiz Ibrahim Street, 5/7 Jebal Al Webdeh Amman   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-463-6413   Fax: 962-
6-463-0226 E-mail: info.amman@esteri.it    Web page: http://www.esteri.it/  Category: 1. International  Notes: Other Web page: http://www.ambamman.esteri.it/ 
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" Embassy of Norway (Jordan), NORAD - Norwegian Agency for Development Cooperation    Mailing address: P.O. Box 830510 
Amman  11183 Jordan  Other address: 25 Damascus Street, Abdoun Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-593-1646   Fax: 962-6-593-1650   E-mail: emb.amman@mfa.no    Web page: 
http://www.mfa.no/  Category: 1. International  Notes: Other Web page: http://www.norway.jo/ 
 

 

" Embassy of Sweden (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 830536 11183 Amman   Jordan  Other address: 14, Ibrahim Ayoub Street, Opposite Salah Al Din 
Mosque Jabal Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-590-1300   Fax: 962-6-593-0179   E-mail: ambassaden.amman@foreign.ministry.se    Web page: http://www.ud.se/  Category: 1. 
International  Notes: Other Web page: http://www.swe-embamman.org/ 
 

 

" Embassy of Switzerland (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O.B. 5341 11183 Amman   Jordan  Other address: 19, Ibrahim Ayoub Street, Jabal Amman, 4th Circle, 
near Salah Eldin Mosque Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-593-1416   Fax: 962-6-593-0685   E-mail: amm.vertretung@eda.admin.ch    Web page: http://www.admin.ch/  Category: 1. 
International  Notes:  
 

  

" Embassy of the Netherlands (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 941361 Amman  11194 Jordan  Other address: 22 Ibrahim Ayoub Street, 4th Circle 
Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-590-2200   Fax: 962-6-593-0214   E-mail: amm-info@minbuza.nl    Web page: http://www.minbuza.nl/  Category: 1. International  Notes: Other 
Web page: http://jordanie.nlambassade.org/ 
 

 

" Embassy of the United Kingdom (Jordan)    Mailing address: PO Box 87, Abdoun Amman  11118 Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-590-9200   Fax: 
962-6-590-9279   E-mail:     Web page: http://www.fco.gov.uk/  Category: 1. International  Notes: Other Web page: http://ukinjordan.fco.gov.uk/ 
 

 

" EMPOWERS - Euro-Med Participatory Water Resources Scenarios (Jordan)    Mailing address: P. O. Box 1460 Jubeiha, Amman  11941 
Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-533-2993   Fax: 962-6-533-2969   E-mail:     Web page: http://www.empowers.info/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes: Other Web page: 
http://www.ar.empowers.info/ 
 

 

" Empretec Jordan    Mailing address: P.O Box 941865 Amman  11194 Jordan  Other address: Zaza Building, Al Swifyeh Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-586-5002   Fax: 
962-6-586-5003   E-mail: info@empretecjordan.org    Web page: http://www.empretecjordan.org/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" Environment.gov.jo (Jordan)    Mailing address:     Jordan  Other address:       Tel.:    Fax:    E-mail:     Web page: http://www.environment.gov.jo/  
Category: 8. Information  Notes:  
 

 

" EPC - Executive Privatization Commission (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 941536 Amman  11194 Jordan  Other address: Sheikh Abdul Halim 
Keilani Street, Western Shmeisani Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-567-8451   Fax: 962-6-462-6254   E-mail: info@epc.gov.jo    Web page: http://www.epc.gov.jo/  Category: 2. 
Government  Notes:  
 

 

" Euro Info Correspondence Centre (Jordan) / JEDCO - Jordan Export Development and Commercial Centers 
Corporation    Mailing address: Akrama Al-Karashi street Shemissani Amman  JO-11118 Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-560-3507   Fax: 962-6-568-4568   E-mail: 
eicc@jedco.gov.jo    Web page: http://www.jedco.gov.jo  Category: 3. Private sector  Notes:  
 

 

" Euro-Jordanian BST - Business Service Team (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 840 762 Amman 11184   Jordan  Other address: Al Mousil 
Street 3, Um Uthainah Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-554-0070 962-6-554-0072  Fax: 962-6-551-5025   E-mail: mail@bst-jordan.org    Web page: http://www.bst-jordan.org/  
Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" Export and Finance Bank (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O.Box 941283 Amman 11194  Jordan  Other address: Issam Ajlouni Street, Shmeisani Amman   
Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-569-2062 962-6-566-0081  Fax: 962-6-569-2062   E-mail: info@efbank.com.jo    Web page: http://www.efbank.com.jo/  Category: 4. Finance  Notes:  
 

 

" FABJO - Friendship Association of the Blind (Jordan)    Mailing address: PO Box 7063 11118 Amman   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-465-
6228   Fax: 962-6-464-1570   E-mail: fabjo@index.com.jo    Web page: http://www.fabjo.org/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" FAO (Jordan) - Food and Agriculture Organization  [M]  Mailing address: P.O. Box 941631 Amman  11194 Jordan  Other address: Shmeisani, Bilal 
Ibn Rabah Street Amman  11194 Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-562-7219   Fax: 962-6-568-1895   E-mail: FAO-JO@fao.org    Web page: http://www.fao.org/  Category: 1. International  
Notes:  
 

 

" FES - Friedrich-Ebert-Stiftung (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O.Box 926238 Amman 11110   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-568-0810   Fax: 962-
6-569-6478 E-mail: fes@fes-jordan.org    Web page: http://www.fes.de/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes: Other Web page: http://www.fes-jordan.com/ 
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" FHI - Family Health International (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 510648 Amman 11151   Jordan  Other address: Ibn Khaldoun Street, Loau 
Medical Center, 1st Floor Amman 11151   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-462-8088   Fax: 962-6-462-8077   E-mail: impact@go.com.jo    Web page: http://www.fhi.org/  Category: 6. CSO  
Notes:  
 

 

" FIDA Development Co-operation in Jordan    Mailing address: P.O. Box 1581 11821 Amman   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-553-7462   Fax: 
962-6-551-6231   E-mail:     Web page: http://www.fd-jordan.org/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" FINCA (Jordan) - Foundation for International Community Assistance  [M]  Mailing address: P.O. Box  926939 Amman  11190 Jordan  
Other address: Al Farid Building, 3rd Floor, Abdali Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-566-4627   Fax: 962-6-566-4629   E-mail: info@finca-jordan.org    Web page: 
http://www.villagebanking.org/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes: Other Web page: http://www.finca-jordan.org/ 
 

  

" FJCC - Federation of Jordanian Chambers of Commerce    Mailing address: PO Box 7029 Amman  11118 Jordan  Other address: St. Al-Sharif 
Shaker Bin Zaid Amman  11118 Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-566-5492 962-6-567-4495  Fax: 962-6-568-5997   E-mail: fjcc@go.com.jo    Web page: http://www.fjcc.com/  Category: 3. 
Private sector  Notes:  
 

 

" FNF - Friedrich Naumann Foundation (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 921 811 Aman 11192   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-585-8034   
Fax: 962-6-585-8034   E-mail: naumann.jorleb@fnst.org    Web page: http://www.fnst.org/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes: Other Web page: http://www.fnst-amman.org/ 
 

 

" FOE - Friends Of Environment Society (Jordan)    Mailing address: PO Box 840795 Amman 11184   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-551-4430   
Fax: 962-6-551-4431   E-mail: info@foe.org.jo jnefi@foe.org.jo   Web page: http://www.foe.org.jo/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes: Other Web page: http://www.jnefi.foe.org.jo/ , 
JNEFI - Jordanian Network for Environmentally Friendly Industries 
 

 

" FoE - Friends of the Earth-Middle East (Jordan)    Mailing address: PO Box 840252 Amman 11181   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-586-6602   
Fax: 962-6-586-6604   E-mail: foeme@go.com.jo    Web page: http://www.foeme.org/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" Free Zones Corporation (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 20036 11118 Zarqa   Jordan  Other address: Main Center Zarqa   Jordan  Tel.: 962-5-382-6429   
Fax:    E-mail: frez@free-zones.gov.jo    Web page: http://www.free-zones.gov.jo/  Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" Fulbright Jordan    Mailing address: P.O. Box 850215 Amman 11185   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-568-4760   Fax: 962-6-568-4820   E-mail: 
fulbright@nets.com.jo Web page: http://www.fulbright-jordan.org/  Category: 9. Grantmakers  Notes:  
 

 

" GDF - Global Development Forum (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O.Box 941488 Amman 11194   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-465-6124   Fax: 
962-6-465-6123   E-mail: info@ngoglobalforum.org    Web page: http://www.ngoglobalforum.org/  Category: 8. Information  Notes: Resource: Directory of NGOs in Jordan 
 

 

" GEF - Global Environment Facility (Jordan), SGP - Small Grants Programme    Mailing address: c/o JREDS, P.O. Box 831051 Amman 
11183   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-567-6173   Fax: 962-6-567-6183   E-mail:     Web page: http://sgp.undp.org/  Category: 1. International  Notes:  
 

 

" GFJTU - General Federation of Jordanian Trade Unions    Mailing address: P.O. Box 1065 Amman 11118   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-
567-5534 Fax: 962-6-568-7911   E-mail:     Web page:   Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" GFJW - General Federation of Jordanian Women    Mailing address: P.O. Box 922126, Jabel Al-Hussein Amman   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 
962-6-567-0325 962-6-566-6897  Fax: 962-6-569-4810   E-mail:     Web page:   Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" GTD - Government Tenders Directorate (Jordan)    Mailing address:  Amman   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-585-7639   Fax: 962-6-585-
8311   E-mail: gtd@gtd.gov.jo    Web page: http://www.gtd.gov.jo/  Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" GTZ - German Agency for Technical Cooperation (Jordan)  [M]  Mailing address: P.O.Box 926238 11190  Amman   Jordan  Other address: Isam 
Al Ajlouni Street 8, Shmeissani 11190  Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-566-7021 962-6-566-7051 ; 962-6-569-8384  Fax: 962-6-568-3402   E-mail: GTZ-Jordanien@jo.gtz.de    Web 
page: http://www.gtz.de/  Category: 1. International  Notes:  
 

 

" GUVS - General Union of Voluntary Societies (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O.Box 910254 Amman 11191   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-
463-4001 Fax: 962-6-465-9973   E-mail: guvs@index.com.jo    Web page: http://www.guvs.index.com.jo/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
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" HAI - Human Appeal International (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O.Box 925828 Amman 11110   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-566-7952   
Fax: 962-6-566-7952   E-mail: hai@index.com.jo    Web page: http://humanappeal.org.uk/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" HfH - Habitat for Humanity (Jordan)  [M]  Mailing address: PO Box 910614 Amman 11191   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-461-2081   Fax: 962-
6-461-2082 E-mail: info@habitatjordan.org    Web page: http://www.habitat.org/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes: Other Web page: http://www.habitatjordan.org/ 
 

  

" Higher Council for Youth (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 1794 11184 Amman   Jordan  Other address: Queen Rania Al Abdullah Street, Near Al Bustan 
Restaurant Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-560-4701   Fax: 962-6-560-4717   E-mail: info@youth.gov.jo    Web page: http://www.youth.gov.jo/  Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" Hilfswerk Austria (Jordan)    Mailing address: c/o JOHUD, P.O. Box 5118 Amman 11183   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-552-3576   Fax:    E-mail:     
Web page: http://hwa.hilfswerk.at/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" HPC - Higher Population Council (Jordan)    Mailing address:  Amman   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.:    Fax:    E-mail:     Web page: 
http://www.hpc.org.jo/  Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" HSF - Hanns-Seidel-Foundation (Jordan)    Mailing address: Abdul Hameed Sharaf Street, Al Birr Building, Office Nr. 102 Amman-Shmeissani   Jordan  
Other address: Tel.: 962-6-569-0043   Fax: 962-6-569-0064   E-mail: seidelst@go.com.jo    Web page: http://www.hss.de/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" HUDC - Housing and Urban Development Corporation (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 2110 11181  Amman   Jordan  Other address: 
Jebal, Third Circle, next to the Ministry of Planning Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-464-4307   Fax: 962-6-462-8938   E-mail: general@hudc.gov.jo    Web page: 
http://www.hudc.gov.jo/  Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" IBLAW - International Business Legal Associates (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 9028 Amman 11191   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 
962-6-552-5127   Fax: 962-6-552-7052   E-mail: contact@iblaw.com.jo    Web page: http://www.iblaw.com.jo/  Category: 5. Training and Research  Notes:  
 

 

" IBS - Institute of Banking Studies (Jordan)  [M]  Mailing address: P.O. Box 1378 Amman 11953   Jordan  Other address: Tlal Al-Ali, Bldg. 8 Amman 
11953   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-553-6395 962-6-551-0300  Fax: 962-6-553-2199   E-mail: generaldirector@ibs.edu.jo    Web page: http://www.ibs.edu.jo/  Category: 5. Training and 
Research  Notes:  
 

 

" ICARDA - International Centre for Agricultural Research in the Dry Areas (Jordan)    Mailing address: PO Box 950764 Amman 11195   
Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-552-5750   Fax: 962-6-552-5930   E-mail: icarda-jordan@cgnet.com.jo    Web page: http://www.icarda.cgiar.org/  Category: 5. Training 
and Research  Notes:  
 

 

" ICC - International Chamber of Commerce (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 940170 Amman 11194   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-
566-5492 Fax: 962-6-568-5997   E-mail: international_chamber@nets.com.jo    Web page: http://www.iccwbo.org/  Category: 3. Private sector  Notes:  
 

 

" ICI - Irbid Chamber of Industry (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 3535 Irbid 211 10   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-2-725-8300   Fax: 962-2-
724-2771 E-mail: info@ici.org.jo    Web page: http://www.ici.org.jo/  Category: 3. Private sector  Notes:  
 

 

" ICMC (Jordan) - International Catholic Migration Commission, Inc.    Mailing address:     Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-463-9032   
Fax: 962-6-461-9005   E-mail:     Web page: http://www.icmc.net/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" ICRC (Jordan) - International Committee of the Red Cross    Mailing address: P.O. Box 9058 Amman 11191   Jordan  Other address: Amman-
Shemissani, Abu Hamed Al Ghazali Street Amman 11191   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-568-8645   Fax: 962-6-568-8649   E-mail:     Web page: http://www.icrc.org/  Category: 6. CSO  
Notes:  
 

 

" IDB - Industrial Development Bank (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 1982 Amman  11118 Jordan  Other address: Scientific Islamic College St. 
Jabal Amman Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-464-2216 962-6-64-2219  Fax: 962-6-464-7821   E-mail:     Web page: http://www.indevbank.com/  Category: 4. Finance  Notes:  
 

 

" IESC (Jordan) - International Executive Service Corps    Mailing address: P.O. Box 941865 Amman  11194 Jordan  Other address: Jordan-U.S. 
Business Partnership, Suite 500, Qammou Building, 30 Prince Shaker bin Zaid Street, Schmeisani Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-568-4308 962-6-568-4250  Fax: 962-6-568-4266   E-
mail: jusbpoff@globalone.com.jo lpreade@globalone.com.jo   Web page: http://www.iesc.org/  Category: 7. Consulting  Notes:  
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" IM-SOIR - Swedish Organisation for Individual Relief (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O.Box 2378 Amman 11181   Jordan  Other address:       
Tel.: 962-6-534-1156   Fax: 962-6-534-1306   E-mail: soir@go.com.jo    Web page: http://www.manniskohjalp.se/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

  

" INJAZ - Creation of Economic Opportunities for Jordanian Youth (Jordan)    Mailing address: PO Box 910542 Amman 11191   Jordan  
Other address: Tel.: 962-6-565-7409   Fax: 962-6-565-7406   E-mail: info@injaz.org.jo ho@injaz.org.jo   Web page: http://www.injaz.org.jo/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" Internews (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 940505 Amman  11194 Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-500-7266   Fax:    E-mail:     Web page: 
http://www.internews.org/  Category: 8. Information  Notes: Other Web page: http://www.internewsmena.org/ 
 

 

" INWRDAM - Inter-Islamic Network on Water Resources Development and Management (Jordan)    Mailing address: PO Box 
1460 Jubieha, Amman, PC  11941 Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-533-2993   Fax: 962-6-533-2969   E-mail:     Web page: http://www.inwrdam.org/  Category: 6. CSO  
Notes:  
 

 

" IOM (Jordan) - International Organization for Migration    Mailing address: P.O. Box 4880 Amman  11953 Jordan  Other address: Suhayl Al-
Majdoubah Street, Tela'a al Ali Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-562-5080 962-6-565-9660  Fax: 962-6-562-5081   E-mail: iomammanadmin@iom.int    Web page: http://www.iom.int/  
Category: 1. International  Notes:  
 

 

" IPC - Investment Promotion Corporation (Jordan)    Mailing address: Jordan Investment Board  P. O. Box 893 11821  Amman   Jordan  Other 
address:       Tel.: 962-6-553-1081 962-6-553-1085  Fax: 962-6-552-1084   E-mail: info@jib.com.jo    Web page: http://www.ipc.gov.jo/  Category: 4. Finance  Notes:  
 

 

" IRC - Insurance Regulatory Commission (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 940829 11194 Amman   Jordan  Other address: 41 Abdul Hamid 
Shoman Street, Fanous Shopping Center, opposite to Fastlink Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-565-6327   Fax: 962-6-123-4567   E-mail: info@irc.gov.jo    Web page: 
http://www.irc.gov.jo/  Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" IRD - International Relief and Development (Jordan)    Mailing address: 28 -Sa'id Bin Abi Waqas Street, Um Uthaina Amman   Jordan  Other 
address:       Tel.: 962-6-551-0318   Fax:    E-mail:     Web page: http://www.ird-dc.org/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" IREX - International Research and Exchanges Board (Jordan)    Mailing address: 4 Amro Bin Dinar Street, Sweifieh Amman   Jordan  Other 
address: Tel.: 962-6-583-3517   Fax: 962-6-583-3019   E-mail: info@irexjordan.org    Web page: http://www.irex.org/  Category: 5. Training and Research  Notes:  
 

 

" ISRA - Islamic Relief Agency (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O.Box 650756 Amman 11195   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-492-8250   Fax: 962-6-
492-3250 E-mail: isra.me@index.com.jo    Web page: http://www.isra-uk.org/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" ITUC - International Trade Union Confederation (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 925 875 Amman  11190 Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 
962-6-560-3181   Fax: 962-6-560-3185   E-mail: ituc-jor@orange.jo    Web page: http://www.ituc-csi.org/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" IUCN (Jordan) - International Union for Conservation of Nature and Natural Resources    Mailing address: P.O. Box 942230 Amman  
11194 Jordan  Other address: Tohama Str., No. 6, Um Uthaina Amman  11194 Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-554-6912   Fax: 962-6-554-6915   E-mail: wame@iucn.org 
allwamestaff@iucn.org   Web page: http://www.iucn.org/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes: Regional Office for West Asia 
 

 

" IUCN (Jordan, National Committee) - International Union for Conservation of Nature and Natural Resources    Mailing 
address: IUCN National Committee Office, PO Box 140823 Amman  11814 Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-534-0401   Fax: 962-6-535-5680   E-mail: brdp@hcst.gov.jo    
Web page: http://www.iucn.org/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" JACPA - Jordan Association of Certified Public Accountants    Mailing address: Arjan, Moslam Bin Al Waleed st. building # 26 Amman   Jordan  
Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-566-9918   Fax: 962-6-568-7610   E-mail: jacapa@go.com.jo    Web page: http://www.jacpa.org.jo/  Category: 3. Private sector  Notes:  
 

 

" JAFPP - Jordan Association for Family Planning and Protection (Jordan)    Mailing address: PO Box 8066 Amman 11121   Jordan  Other 
address: King Hussien Sport City Area, Al - Zamakhshary St, opposite the Al-Raya Garden, Next to The General Supply & Tender Directorate Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-516-0999   
Fax: 962-6-516-1020   E-mail: info@jafpp.com    Web page:   Category: 5. Training and Research  Notes:  
 

 

" JAI - Junior Achievement International (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 941033 Amman  11194 Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-568-
1147   Fax: 962-6-568-1194   E-mail:     Web page: http://www.jaintl.org/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
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" JBA - Jordanian Businessmen Association    Mailing address: P.O. Box 926182 Amman   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-560-4424   Fax: 962-6-
568-0855   E-mail: jba@nets.com.jo    Web page:   Category: 3. Private sector  Notes:  
 

 

" JCI - Jordan Chamber Industry (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 811986 Amman  11181 Jordan  Other address: Zahran Street , Jabal Amman 
Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-464-2649   Fax: 962-6-464-3719   E-mail: jci@jci.org.jo    Web page: http://www.jci.org.jo/  Category: 3. Private sector  Notes:  
 

 

" JCO - Jordan Cooperative Organization (Jordan)    Mailing address: Abdali  P.O. Box 1343 Amman  11118 Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-
566-5171 962-6-66-5173 ; 962-6-66-5176  Fax: 962-6-569-5803 962-6-66-5171  E-mail:     Web page:   Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" JEDA - Jordan Economic Development Association (Jordan)    Mailing address: PO Box 9446 Amman  11191 Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 
962-6-465-5531   Fax: 962-6-461-5448   E-mail: meba@nets.com.jo    Web page:   Category: 5. Training and Research  Notes:  
 

 

" JEDCO - Jordan Enterprise Development Corporation (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 7704 11118 Amman   Jordan  Other address: 
Shmeisani, Akrama Al Qurashi Street, behind the Ministry of Industry and Trade Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-560-3507   Fax: 962-6-568-4568   E-mail: jedco@jedco.gov.jo    Web 
page: http://www.jedco.gov.jo/  Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" JES - Jordan Environment Society (Jordan)    Mailing address: Shmasani - Abd Al-Hameed Badees Str. Amman   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-
569-9844 Fax: 962-6-569-5857   E-mail: jes@jes.org.jo    Web page: http://www.jes.org.jo/  Category: 5. Training and Research  Notes:  
 

 

" JFBPW - Jordan Forum for Business and Professional Woman (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 910415 Amman  11191 Jordan  Other 
address: Tel.: 962-6-551-1647 962-6-551-1648  Fax: 962-6-553-0092   E-mail: bpwa@nets.com.jo ceo@bpwa.org.jo   Web page: http://www.bpwa.org.jo/  Category: 3. Private 
sector  Notes: Other Web page: http://www.jfbpw.org.jo 
 

 

" JFDA - Jordan Food and Drug Administration (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 811951 11181 Amman   Jordan  Other address: Jabal Amman, 
Third Circle Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-460-2000   Fax: 962-6-461-8425   E-mail: info@jfda.jo    Web page: http://www.jfda.jo/  Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" JFU - Jordan Farmers' Union (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 921025 Amman 1192   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-77-748-8066   Fax: 962-
79-524-4103 E-mail: jfu@accessme.com.jo    Web page:   Category: 3. Private sector  Notes:  
 

 

" JHCP - Jordan Health Communication Partnership (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 942143 Amman  11194 Jordan  Other address:       
Tel.: 962-6-566-9931   Fax: 962-6-568-9950   E-mail:     Web page: http://www.hcpartnership.org/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" JIB - Jordan Investment Board (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 893 11821  Amman   Jordan  Other address: 91 Mousa Bin Nussair Street, 5th Circle, 
Wadi Saqra Intersection Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-560-8400   Fax: 962-6-560-8416   E-mail: info@jib.com.jo    Web page: http://www.jib.com.jo/  Category: 2. Government  
Notes:  
 

 

" JICA - Japan International Cooperation Agency (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O.Box 926355 Amman, 11110   Jordan  Other address: Foutain 
Plaza, Abdel Rahim Haj-Mohammad Street, Sweifieh Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-585-8921   Fax: 962-6-585-8924   E-mail: jicajd@jica.go.jp    Web page: http://www.jica.go.jp/  
Category: 1. International  Notes:  
 

 

" JIEC - Jordan Industrial Estates Corporation (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 950278 11195  Amman   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-
6-402-2101 962-6-402-2195  Fax: 962-6-402-1194   E-mail: info@jiec.com.jo    Web page: http://www.jiec.com.jo/  Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" JIJ - Judicial Institute of Jordan    Mailing address: P.O. Box 925987 11110 Amman   Jordan  Other address: Gardens Street, Sarwat Restaurant side road 
Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-551-2507   Fax: 962-6-551-2505   E-mail: jij@nets.com.jo    Web page: http://www.moj.gov.jo/  Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" JIPA - National Institute for Training (Jordan)    Mailing address: PO Box 960383 Amman 11196   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-566-4111 
962-6-566-4155  Fax: 962-6-568-0731   E-mail: nit@nic.net.jo jipa@nic.net.jo   Web page: http://www.jipa.gov.jo/  Category: 5. Training and Research  Notes: JIPA - Jordan 
Institute for Public Administration 
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" JISM - Jordanian Institution for Standards and Metrology (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 941287 11194  Amman   Jordan  Other 
address: 11 Al-Shareef Al-Radhiy Street, Al-Abdali Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-568-0139 962-6-94-1287  Fax: 962-6-568-1099 962-6-68-1099  E-mail: jism@jism.gov.jo    Web 
page: http://www.jism.gov.jo/  Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" JLGC - Jordan Loan Guarantee Corporation    Mailing address: P.O.Box 830703 Amman 111 83   Jordan  Other address: Jabal Amman, Prince 
Mohammad Street, Kalboneh Center Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-461-7393 962-6-461-3042  Fax: 962-6-461-7396 962-6-461-3032  E-mail: Mhammami@jlgc.com 
Sbattikhi@jlgc.com   Web page: http://www.jlgc.com/  Category: 4. Finance  Notes:  
 

 

" JMCC - Jordan Micro Credit Company / Tamweelcom (Jordan)  [M]  Mailing address: PO Box 925715 Amman 11110   Jordan  Other address: 
King Abdulla II, Firdos Complex, 2nd Floor Amman  11190 Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-535-4336   Fax: 962-6-535-4328   E-mail: info@tamweelcom.org    Web page: 
http://www.tamweelcom.org/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" JNCW - Jordanian National Committee for Women    Mailing address: PO Box 5118 Amman 11183   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-582-
5241   Fax: 962-6-582-7350   E-mail: asma@nol.com.jo qaf@amra.nic.gov.jo   Web page:   Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" JOHUD - Jordanian Hashemite Fund for Human Development (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 5118 Amman  11183 Jordan  Other 
address: Tel.: 962-6-582-5241   Fax: 962-6-582-7350   E-mail: info@johud.org.jo    Web page: http://www.johud.org.jo/  Category: 4. Finance  Notes:  
 

 

" Jordan Ahli Bank (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 791 Amman  11118 Jordan  Other address: Reda Street Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-462-5126 962-6-
464-2393  Fax: 962-6-462-5120   E-mail:     Web page: http://www.ahli.com/  Category: 4. Finance  Notes:  
 

 

" Jordan Badia Research and Development Programme    Mailing address: PO Box 36 Amman   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-583-5284   
Fax: 962-6-584-0589   E-mail: icarda-jordan@cgnet.com.jo    Web page: http://www.icarda.cgiar.org/  Category: 5. Training and Research  Notes:  
 

 

" Jordan Chamber of Commerce (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 7029 11118 Amman   Jordan  Other address: Shmeisani , Prince Shaker Bin Zaid 
Street, Opposite the Arab Bank, General Administration Amman Chamber Building, 3rd Floor Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-567-4495   Fax: 962-6-568-5997   E-mail: info@jocc.org.jo    
Web page: http://www.jocc.org.jo/  Category: 3. Private sector  Notes:  
 

 

" Jordan Home Page    Mailing address:     Jordan  Other address:       Tel.:    Fax:    E-mail:     Web page: http://www.nic.gov.jo/  Category: 8. Information  
Notes:  
 

 

" Jordan Meteorological Department (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 341011 11134 Amman   Jordan  Other address: Amman Civil Airport, Marka 
Amman Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-489-2408   Fax: 962-6-489-4409   E-mail: mail@jometeo.gov.jo    Web page: http://jometeo.gov.jo/  Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" Jordanian Customs (Jordan)    Mailing address: PO Box 90 11111 Amman   Jordan  Other address: Al Salt Street, Al Abdali, parallel to the Ministry of Finance, 
above the Central Bank of Jordan 11111 Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-462-3186   Fax: 962-6-123-4567   E-mail: customs@customs.gov.jo    Web page: http://www.customs.gov.jo/  
Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" Jordanian-Danish Dialogue Center (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 940286 Amman  11194 Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-566-0570   
Fax:    E-mail: info@ms-mena.org    Web page: http://www.ms.dk/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" Jordan-U.S. Free Trade Agreement (Jordan)    Mailing address: JABA, 23 Salem Al-Hindawi Street , Shmeisani Amman   Jordan  Other address:       
Tel.: 962-6-565-1860   Fax: 962-6-565-1862   E-mail: ftaunit@jaba.org.jo    Web page: http://www.jordanusfta.com/  Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" JPAP - Jordan Poverty Alleviation Program (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 830209 Amman   Jordan  Other address: Tripoli Street, Opposite 
the Ministry of Social Development, First Floor Amman 11183   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-592-1468   Fax: 962-6-592-1486   E-mail: info@jpap.jo    Web page: http://www.jpap.jo/  
Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" JRF - Jordan River Foundation (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 2943 Amman 11181   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-593-3211   Fax: 962-6-
593-3210 E-mail: info@jrf.org.jo    Web page: http://www.jordanriver.jo/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
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" JSC - Jordan Securities Commission (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 8802 Amman 11121   Jordan  Other address: Arjan Area, Near the Ministry of 
Interior, Behind Regency Hotel Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-560-7171   Fax: 962-6-568-6830   E-mail: info@jsc.gov.jo    Web page: http://www.jsc.gov.jo/  Category: 2. 
Government  Notes:  
 

 

" JTB - Jordan Tourism Board (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 830688 11183 Amman   Jordan  Other address: Jebal, 4th Circle Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 
962-6-567-8444   Fax: 962-6-567-8295   E-mail: info@visitjordan.com    Web page: http://www.visitjordan.com/  Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" JUSBP - Jordan-United States Business Partnership (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 941865 Amman 11194   Jordan  Other address:       
Tel.: 962-6-568-4250   Fax: 962-6-568-2466   E-mail: info@jusbp.org    Web page: http://www.jusbp.org/  Category: 3. Private sector  Notes:  
 

 

" JWDS - Jordanian Women's Development Society    Mailing address: P.O. Box 9363 Amman Jabal Weibdeh 11191 Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 
962-6-569-9608   Fax: 962-6-461-2902   E-mail: jwds@go.com.jo    Web page:   Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" JWU - Jordanian Women's Union    Mailing address: Abdullah bn Masud str , Shmaisani Amman   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-569-3034   Fax: 
962-6-567-3352 E-mail: JWU@go.com.jo rahhal@index.com.jo   Web page:   Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" KACE - King Abdullah II Center for Excellence (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 851222 11185 Amman   Jordan  Other address: Sweifieh 
Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-582-8693   Fax: 962-6-582-8694   E-mail: info@kace.jo    Web page: http://www.kace.jo/  Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" KAF / KAS - Konrad Adenauer Foundation (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 831025 11183 Amman   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-
592-9777   Fax: 962-6-593-3087   E-mail: info@kas.org.jo    Web page: http://www.kas.de/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" KfW Entwicklungsbank (Jordan) - Kreditanstalt fur Wiederaufbau  [M]  Mailing address: P.O. Box 926 238 Shmeissani, Amman   Jordan  
Other address: Issam Al Ajlouni Street 8 Shmeissani, Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-567-4083   Fax: 962-6-567-4087   E-mail: kfw.Amman@kfw.de    Web page: http://www.kfw-
entwicklungsbank.de/  Category: 4. Finance  Notes:  
 

 

" LIFE - Life for Relief and Development (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 923458 Amman  11192 Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-464-5468   
Fax: 962-6-464-5478   E-mail: lifejordan@lifeusa.org    Web page: http://www.lifeusa.org/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" LOB - Legislation and Opinion Bureau (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 80 Amman   Jordan  Other address: 4th Circle Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-
6-464-1211 Fax:    E-mail:     Web page: http://www.lob.gov.jo/  Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" LSN - Landmine Survivors Network (Jordan)    Mailing address: PO Box 911651 Amman 11191   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-582-7560   
Fax: 962-6-582-7561   E-mail: lsnjo@go.com.jo    Web page: http://www.landminesurvivors.org/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" MCC - Mennonite Central Committee (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O.Box 911503 Amman 11191   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-463-2095   
Fax: 962-6-463-2094   E-mail: jmcc@mennonitecc.ca    Web page: http://www.mcc.org/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" MdM - Médecins du Monde (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O Box 911154 Amman 11191   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-464-6248   Fax: 962-6-
464-6211   E-mail: mdmjord@go.com.jo    Web page: http://www.medecinsdumonde.org/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" MEMCC - Middle East Micro Credit Company (Jordan)  [M]  Mailing address: P.O. Box 142356 Amman 11844   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 
962-6-582-6145 Fax: 962-6-582-6146   E-mail: mmismar@chf.org.jo    Web page: http://www.chfhq.org/  Category: 4. Finance  Notes:  
 

 

" MESC - Middle East Studies Centre    Mailing address: PO Box 20543 Amman 11118   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-461-6345 962-6-465-6907  
Fax: 962-6-461-3452   E-mail: mesc@mesc.com.jo    Web page: http://www.mesc.com.jo/  Category: 5. Training and Research  Notes:  
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" MfW - Microfund for Women (Jordan)  [M]  Mailing address: P.O. Box 962854 Amman 11196   Jordan  Other address: Queen Rania St., Opposite 
Addustour Newspaper, Jordan Trade Center, 2nd Floor Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-516-9191   Fax: 962-6-516-7128   E-mail: info@microfund.org.jo    Web page: 
http://www.microfund.org.jo/  Category: 4. Finance  Notes:  
 

 

" Ministry of Agriculture (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O.Box : 961042 amman   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-568-6151   Fax: 962-6-568-6310 962-
6-568-5310  E-mail: Agri@moa.gov.jo    Web page: http://www.moa.gov.jo/  Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" Ministry of Culture (Jordan)    Mailing address: PO Box 6140 11118 Amman   Jordan  Other address: Shmeisani, Central Jabri Side Road, Next to the Supreme 
Judge Department 11118 Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-569-6218   Fax: 962-6-569-6859   E-mail: info@culture.gov.jo    Web page: http://www.culture.gov.jo/  Category: 2. 
Government  Notes:  
 

 

" Ministry of Culture (Jordan), National Library    Mailing address: P.O. Box 6070 11118 Amman   Jordan  Other address: Arjan No. 9 Haroun Al-Rasheed 
St. Opposite to Ministry of Interior 11118 Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-566-2845   Fax: 962-6-566-2867   E-mail: nl@nic.net.jo    Web page: http://www.nl.gov.jo/  Category: 2. 
Government  Notes:  
 

 

" Ministry of Education (Jordan)    Mailing address: PO Box 1646 Amman   Jordan  Other address: Police Academy Street, next to the Martyr King Abdullah the 
Founder Mosque Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-560-7181   Fax: 962-6-566-6019   E-mail: moe@moe.gov.jo    Web page: http://www.moe.gov.jo/  Category: 2. Government  
Notes:  
 

 

" Ministry of Energy and Mineral Resources (Jordan)    Mailing address: PO Box 140027 11181 Amman   Jordan  Other address: Jebal Amman, 
between the Sixth and the Seventh Circles 11181 Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-580-3060   Fax: 962-6-586-5714   E-mail: memr@memr.gov.jo    Web page: 
http://www.memr.gov.jo/  Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" Ministry of Finance (Jordan)    Mailing address: PO Box 85 11118 Amman   Jordan  Other address: King Hussein Street (Salt Street) - Opposite the Customs 
Department 11118 Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-463-6321   Fax: 962-6-461-8528   E-mail: info@mof.gov.jo    Web page: http://www.mof.gov.jo/  Category: 2. Government  
Notes:  
 

 

" Ministry of Finance (Jordan), DLS - Department of Land and Survey    Mailing address: P.O. Box 70 11193 Amman   Jordan  Other address: 
Jebal al Weibdeh, near Lozmila Hospital, Land and Survey Street Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-463-2601   Fax: 962-6-461-4567   E-mail: dls@dls.gov.jo    Web page: 
http://www.dls.gov.jo/  Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" Ministry of Finance (Jordan), GBD - General Budget Department    Mailing address: P.O. Box 1860 1118 Amman   Jordan  Other address: 
Shmaisani/ Hussein Al Jisr Street Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-566-6065   Fax: 962-6-566-6063   E-mail: gbd@gbd.gov.jo    Web page: http://www.gbd.gov.jo/  Category: 2. 
Government  Notes:  
 

 

" Ministry of Finance (Jordan), ISTD - Income and Sales Tax Department    Mailing address: PO Box 840818 11184 Amman   Jordan  Other 
address: Jabal Amman, 3rd circle, Tower Building Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-460-4444   Fax: 962-6-462-4599   E-mail: istd@istd.gov.jo    Web page: http://www.istd.gov.jo/  
Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" Ministry of Foreign Affairs (Jordan)    Mailing address: PO Box 35217 11180 Amman   Jordan  Other address: Airport Street 11180 Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 
962-6-573-5160   Fax: 962-6-573-3176   E-mail: mofa@mfa.gov.jo    Web page: http://www.mfa.gov.jo/  Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" Ministry of Health (Jordan)    Mailing address: PO Box 86 11118 Amman   Jordan  Other address: Jebal Hussein, Khalid Bin al Waleed Street 11118 Amman   
Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-520-0230   Fax: 962-6-568-8373   E-mail: info@moh.gov.jo    Web page: http://www.moh.gov.jo/  Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research (Jordan)    Mailing address: PO Box 138 11941 Amman   Jordan  Other address: Al 
Jubaiha, Yajouz Road 11941 Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-534-0291   Fax: 962-6-533-7640   E-mail: mohe@mohe.gov.jo    Web page: http://www.mohe.gov.jo/  Category: 2. 
Government  Notes:  
 

 

" Ministry of Industry and Trade (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 2019 Amman   Jordan  Other address: Shumeisani, Queen Noor Street, Near the 
Phosphate Company Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-560-7191   Fax: 962-6-560-2135   E-mail: info@mit.gov.jo    Web page: http://www.mit.gov.jo/  Category: 2. Government  
Notes:  
 

 

" Ministry of Industry and Trade (Jordan), DCC - Department of Companies Control    Mailing address: P.O. Box 940928 11194 Amman   
Jordan  Other address: Shmisani, Queen Noor St. Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-560-0260   Fax: 962-6-560-7058   E-mail: info@ccd.gov.jo    Web page: http://www.ccd.gov.jo/  
Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
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" Ministry of Information and Communications Technology (Jordan)    Mailing address: PO Box 9903 11191 Amman   Jordan  Other address: 
Eighth Circle - Bayader Wadi Essir 11191 Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-580-5700   Fax: 962-6-586-1059   E-mail: moict@moict.gov.jo    Web page: http://www.moict.gov.jo/  
Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" Ministry of Interior (Jordan)    Mailing address: PO Box 100 Amman   Jordan  Other address: Behind Regency Hotel Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-569-1141   
Fax: 962-6-560-6908   E-mail: info@moi.gov.jo    Web page: http://www.moi.gov.jo/  Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" Ministry of Justice (Jordan)    Mailing address: PO Box 6040 Amman   Jordan  Other address: Jebal Amman/ Third Circle, Near the Ministry of Planning Amman   
Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-465-3533   Fax: 962-6-464-3197   E-mail: info@moi.gov.jo    Web page: http://www.moj.gov.jo/  Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" Ministry of Labor (Jordan)    Mailing address: PO Box 8160 11121 Amman   Jordan  Other address: Cozmo Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-580-2666   Fax: 962-6-
585-5072 E-mail: info@mol.gov.jo    Web page: http://www.mol.gov.jo/  Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" Ministry of Municipal Affairs (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 1799 Amman  11118 Jordan  Other address: Jebal Amman, 3rd Circle Amman  11118 
Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-464-1393   Fax: 962-6-461-7138   E-mail:     Web page: http://www.mma.gov.jo/  Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" Ministry of Planning (Jordan)    Mailing address: PO Box 555 Amman  11118 Jordan  Other address: 3rd circle, Zahran St. 1st turn on the right 11118  Amman   
Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-464-4466   Fax: 962-6-464-9341   E-mail: mop@mop.gov.jo    Web page: http://www.mop.gov.jo/  Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" Ministry of Planning (Jordan), DOS - Department of Statistics    Mailing address: P.O. Box 2015 11181 Amman   Jordan  Other address: 
Jubaiha, next to the Ministry of Higher Education, Yajooz Highway, next to the Human Resources Development Center Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-530-0700   Fax: 962-6-530-0710   
E-mail: stat@dos.gov.jo    Web page: http://www.dos.gov.jo/  Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" Ministry of Political Development (Jordan)    Mailing address: PO Box 841367 11180 Amman   Jordan  Other address: Fourth Circle, Across from Jordan 
Hospital, Jabal 11180 Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-569-5216   Fax: 962-6-568-6582   E-mail: info@mopd.gov.jo    Web page: http://www.mopd.gov.jo/  Category: 2. Government  
Notes:  
 

 

" Ministry of Public Sector Development (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 3575 Amman  11821 Jordan  Other address: Tla'a Al-Ali- Abd Alsalam 
Kamal str. Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-550-2530   Fax: 962-6-550-2548   E-mail: info@mopsd.gov.jo    Web page: http://www.mopsd.gov.jo/  Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" Ministry of Public Works and Housing (Jordan)    Mailing address: PO Box 1220 11118 Amman   Jordan  Other address: 8th Circle, Airport Road 11118 
Amman Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-580-3838   Fax: 962-6-585-7590   E-mail: mpwh@mpwh.gov.jo    Web page: http://www.mpwh.gov.jo/  Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" Ministry of Social Development (Jordan)    Mailing address: PO Box 6720 11118 Amman   Jordan  Other address: Between Fourth and Fifth Circles, 
German Embassy Road Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-593-1391   Fax: 962-6-593-0687   E-mail: info@mosd.gov.jo    Web page: http://www.mosd.gov.jo/  Category: 2. 
Government  Notes:  
 

 

" Ministry of Tourism and Antiquities (Jordan)    Mailing address: PO Box 224 11118 Amman   Jordan  Other address: 3rd Circle Jabal Amman   Jordan  
Tel.: 962-6-460-3360   Fax: 962-6-464-8465   E-mail: tourism@mota.gov.jo contacts@mota.gov.jo   Web page: http://www.mota.gov.jo/  Category: 2. Government  Notes: Other 
Web page: http://www.tourism.jo/ 
 

 

" Ministry of Transport (Jordan)    Mailing address: PO Box 35214 11180 Amman   Jordan  Other address: Between Fifth and Sixth Circles, Sa'ed Bin Abi Waqqas 
Street 11180 Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-551-8111   Fax: 962-6-552-7233   E-mail: info@mot.gov.jo    Web page: http://www.mot.gov.jo/  Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" Ministry of Water and Irrigation (Jordan)    Mailing address: PO Box 5012 5012 Amman   Jordan  Other address: Shmeisani Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-
6-565-2265 Fax: 962-6-568-0075   E-mail: webteam@mwi.gov.jo    Web page: http://www.mwi.gov.jo/  Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" MS - Danish Association for International Co-operation / Mellemfolkeligt Samvirke (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 926701 
Amman  11194 Jordan  Other address: MS Middle East North Africa, MS ActionAid Denmark, 6 Faris al Khoury Street, Shmeisani Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-566-0570   Fax: 962-6-
568-7558   E-mail: info@ms-mena.org sna@ms-mena.org   Web page: http://www.ms.dk/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
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" Municipality of Greater Amman (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 132 Amman  18111 Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-463-6111   Fax: 962-6-
464-9420 E-mail: info@ammancity.gov.jo    Web page: http://www.ammancity.gov.jo/  Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" Mu'tah University (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 5076  Khelda Amman  11183 Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-552-5262   Fax: 962-6-552-5264   
E-mail: wbmaster@mutah.edu.jo    Web page: http://www.mutah.edu.jo/  Category: 5. Training and Research  Notes:  
 

 

" NAF - National Aid Fund (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 921713 Amman   Jordan  Other address: Ministry of Interior Circle Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-
6-563-5430 Fax: 962-6-563-5458   E-mail: naf@naf.gov.jo    Web page: http://www.naf.gov.jo/  Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" NAFES - National Fund for Enterprise Support (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 1985 Amman 11953   Jordan  Other address: Madina 
Monawara St., Wafa Commercial Complex, 3rd Floor Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-552-9082   Fax: 962-6-552-9084   E-mail:     Web page: http://www.nafes.org.jo/  Category: 2. 
Government  Notes:  
 

 

" Naseej /  CYDI - Community Youth Development Initiative (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 9363 Amman  11191 Jordan  Other 
address:       Tel.: 962-6-565-7411   Fax: 962-6-565-7414   E-mail: naseej@savechildren.org    Web page: http://www.naseej-cyd.org/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" National Microfinance Gateway Jordan  [M]  Mailing address:     Jordan  Other address:       Tel.:    Fax:    E-mail: contact@microfinance-jordan.com    
Web page: http://www.microfinance-jordan.com/  Category: 4. Finance  Notes:  
 

 

" NCARE - National Center for Agriculture Research and Extension (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 639 19381 Amman   Jordan  Other 
address: Baq'a, the main street, opposite the Satellite Station 19381 Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-472-5071   Fax: 962 6-472-6099   E-mail: director@ncare.gov.jo    Web page: 
http://www.ncare.gov.jo/  Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" NCHRD - National Centre for Human Resources Development (Jordan)    Mailing address:  Amman   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.:    
Fax:    E-mail: hrd@nchrd.gov.jo    Web page: http://www.nchrd.gov.jo/  Category: 5. Training and Research  Notes:  
 

 

" NEF - Near East Foundation (Jordan)    Mailing address: Said El-Karmi Street, Jebel Al-Lweibdeh, P.O.Box 821 Amman 11 118   Jordan  Other address:       
Tel.: 962-6-461-7441 962-6-461-7443  Fax: 962-6-462-4792   E-mail: nef-jo.dir@neareast.org nef-jo.prog@neareast.org   Web page: http://www.neareast.org/  Category: 6. CSO  
Notes:  
 

 

" NENARACA - Near East-North Africa Regional Agricultural Credit Association (Jordan)    Mailing address: c/o Agricultural Credit 
Corporation, P.O.Box 77 Amman   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-566-8632   Fax: 962-6-569-0816   E-mail: info@nenaraca.org nenaraca@nets.com.jo   Web page: 
http://www.nenaraca.org/  Category: 4. Finance  Notes:  
 

 

" NetCorps Jordan    Mailing address:  Amman   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-506-1495   Fax: 962-6-505-2435   E-mail: netcorps@zenid.org.jo    Web 
page: http://www.netcorpsjordan.org.jo/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" NHF - Noor Al Hussein Foundation (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O.Box 926687 Amman 11110   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-560-6992   
Fax: 962-6-560-6994   E-mail: nhf@nic.net.jo    Web page: http://www.nhf.org.jo/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" NIC - National Information Center (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O.Box 259 Jubeiha 11941 Amman   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-533-7184   
Fax: 962-6-533-7184   E-mail: info@nic.gov.jo    Web page: http://www.nic.gov.jo/  Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" NMB - National Microfinance Bank (Jordan)  [M]  Mailing address: P.O.Box 950709 Amman  11195 Jordan  Other address: 28 Djibouti street, 6th circle 
Amman Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-554-1832   Fax: 962-6-554-1834   E-mail: info@nmb.com.jo    Web page: http://www.nmb.com.jo/  Category: 4. Finance  Notes:  
 

 

" NPA (Jordan) - Norwegian People's Aid  [M]  Mailing address: P.O. Box 142784 Amman  11814 Jordan  Other address: 8th Circle, 26 Ibn Ishak Str. 
Rawabi Quarter, Bayader Wadi El Sir Amman  11814 Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-585-3948   Fax: 962-6-581-0943   E-mail: pm@npa-jordan.org    Web page: http://www.npaid.org/  
Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
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" NRA - Natural Resources Authority (Jordan)    Mailing address: PO Box 7 11118 Amman   Jordan  Other address: 8th Circle, near the Ministry of 
Communication and Information Technology 11118 Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-550-4390   Fax: 962-6-581-1866   E-mail: nra@nra.gov.jo    Web page: http://www.nra.gov.jo/  
Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" OFDC - Orphans Fund Development Foundation (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 6985 Amman   Jordan  Other address: Abdoun, opposite 
Tabbalat Gas Station, Princess Basma Street Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-593-4310   Fax: 962-6-593-4307   E-mail: orphans@wanadoo.jo    Web page: http://www.ofdc.gov.jo/  
Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" Operation Smile (Jordan)    Mailing address: PO Box 840807 Amman  11194 Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-568-3476   Fax: 962-6-565-1862   E-mail: 
info@operationsmile.jo    Web page: http://www.operationsmile.org/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" PBWRC - Princess Basma Women's Resource Centre (Jordan)    Mailing address: PO Box 5118 Amman 11183   Jordan  Other address:       
Tel.: 962-6-582-5241   Fax: 962-6-582-7350   E-mail: qaf@amra.nic.gov.jo    Web page: http://www.nic.gov.jo/jmaw/pbwrc.htm  Category: 5. Training and Research  Notes: 
Other Web page: http://www.princessbasma.jo/ 
 

 

" PDC - Partners for Democratic Change (Jordan)    Mailing address: PO Box 1261 Amman  11821 Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-585-7187   
Fax: 962-6-585-2738   E-mail: info@partners-jordan.org    Web page: http://www.partnersglobal.org/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes: Other Web page: http://www.partners-
jordan.org/ 
 

 

" Policy Project (Jordan)    Mailing address: PO Box: 143090 Hay Alrawnaq Amman 11844   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-592-5200   Fax: 962-6-592-
5201   E-mail: policyjo@nets.com.jo    Web page: http://www.policyproject.com/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" PRI - Penal Reform International (Jordan)    Mailing address: Abdoun Post Office, PO Box 852 122 11185 Amman   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 
962-6-582-6017 Fax: 962-6-582-6078   E-mail: priamman@penalreform.org    Web page: http://www.penalreform.org/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" Princess Basma Women's Resource Center (Jordan)    Mailing address:  Amman   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-505-2431   Fax: 962-6-
505-8199   E-mail: PBWC@cns.go.com.jo    Web page: http://www.hrhbasma.gov.jo/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" PSUT - Princess Sumaya University for Technology (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 1438 Amman  11941 Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 
962-6-535-9949   Fax: 962-6-534-7295   E-mail: info@psut.edu.jo    Web page: http://www.psut.edu.jo/  Category: 5. Training and Research  Notes: Other Web page: 
http://www.tcpjordan.com/ ; http://www.dartjordan.com/ 
 

 

" QAF - Queen Alia Fund for Social Development (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 5118 Amman  11183 Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-
582-5241 96-2-6-82-5242  Fax: 962-6-582-7350   E-mail:     Web page: http://www.goodwill.org/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" QSNEC - Queen Rania National Entrepreneurship Competition (Jordan)    Mailing address: P. O. Box 1438 Al Jubaiha  11941 Jordan  Other 
address: Tel.: 962-6-535-9949   Fax: 962-6-534-7295   E-mail: qrnec@psut.edu.jo    Web page: http://www.psnec.com/  Category: 9. Grantmakers  Notes:  
 

 

" Questscope for Social Development in the Middle East (Jordan)    Mailing address: PO Box 910729 Amman 11191   Jordan  Other address:       
Tel.: 962-6-465-7588   Fax: 962-6-461-8952   E-mail: webmaster@questscope.org    Web page: http://168.143.64.252/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" RJGC - Royal Jordanian Geographic Center (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 20214 11118 Amman   Jordan  Other address: 21 Ahmad 
Tarawneh Street Al-Jubaiha   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-534-5188   Fax: 962-6-534-7694   E-mail: rjgc@rjgc.gov.jo    Web page: http://www.rjgc.gov.jo/  Category: 2. Government  
Notes:  
 

 

" RSS - Royal Scientific Society (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 1438 Al-Jubaiha  11941 Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-534-4701   Fax: 962-
6-534-4806 E-mail: rssinfo@rss.gov.jo    Web page: http://www.rss.gov.jo/  Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" Save the Children (Jordan)  [M]  Mailing address: PO Box 927370 Amman   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-567-0241   Fax: 962-6-568-7718   E-mail: 
jordan@savechildren.org.jo savethechildren@orange.jo   Web page: http://www.savethechildren.net/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
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" SDC - Securities Depository Center (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 212465 11121  Amman   Jordan  Other address: Capital Market Building, Al- 
Mansour Bin Abi Amer Street, Al-Abdali Area, Al-Madina Al-Riyadiya District Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-567-2788   Fax: 962-6-567-2590   E-mail: info@sdc.com.jo    Web page: 
http://www.sdc.com.jo/  Category: 4. Finance  Notes:  
 

 

" SDC (Jordan) - Swiss Agency for Development and Cooperation    Mailing address: P.O. Box 830544, Jabal-Amman Amman 11183   Jordan  
Other address: Abu Firas Al Hamdani Street No 48, Jabal-Amman Amman 11183   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-464-1314   Fax: 962-6-464-5705   E-mail: amman@sdc.net    Web page: 
http://www.sdc.admin.ch/  Category: 1. International  Notes: Other Web page: http://www.sdcjordan.com.jo/ 
 

 

" SfCG (Jordan) - Search for Common Ground    Mailing address: PO Box 841257 Amman 11184   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-582-5450   
Fax:    E-mail: ccg@ebonet.net    Web page: http://www.sfcg.org/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" SIYB - Start and Improve Your Business (Jordan)    Mailing address: c/o JABA-The American Chamber of Commerce, SIYB/EYB Program, 23 Salem Al 
Hindawi Street Shmeisani, Amman   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-565-1860   Fax: 962-6-565-1862   E-mail: info@siybjordan.org    Web page: 
http://www.siybjordan.org/  Category: 5. Training and Research  Notes:  
 

 

" SJD - Supreme Judge Department (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 99 Amman   Jordan  Other address: Shmeisani, Jabri side-street, next to the 
Ministry of Culture Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-560-7263   Fax: 962-6-566-9554   E-mail:     Web page: http://www.sjd.gov.jo/  Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" SOS Children's Villages (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 926405 Amman 11190   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-566-5724   Fax: 962-6-568-
8372   E-mail: sosjor@nets.com.jo    Web page: http://www.sosjor.org/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" SSC - Social Security Corporation (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 926031 11110 Amman   Jordan  Other address: Dahiat al-Hussein Amman   
Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-550-1880   Fax: 962-6-550-1888   E-mail: webmaster@ssc.gov.jo    Web page: http://www.ssc.gov.jo/  Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" SSIU - Social Security Investment Unit (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 850633 11185 Amman   Jordan  Other address: Mach Street Amman   
Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-550-1111   Fax: 962-6-550-1097   E-mail: info@ssiu.gov.jo    Web page: http://www.ssiu.gov.jo/  Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" Tatawor Association for the Preparation of Youth (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 831390 11183 Zahran, Amman   Jordan  Other address:       
Tel.: 962-6-554-6556   Fax: 962-6-554-6557   E-mail: info@tatawor.org    Web page: http://www.tatawor.org/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" Tatweer - Business and Export Development Project for Jordanian Enterprises (Jordan)    Mailing address: P. O. Box 941865 
Amman  11194 Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-586-5002   Fax: 962-6-586-5003   E-mail: info@tatweer.org.jo    Web page: http://www.tatweer.org.jo/  Category: 3. 
Private sector  Notes:  
 

 

" TI - Transparency International Jordan    Mailing address: Arab Archives Institute, P.O. Box 815454 Amman   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-465-
6682   Fax: 962-6-465-6694   E-mail:     Web page: http://www.transparency.org/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" UJRC - Al-UAl-Urdun Al-Jadid Research Center (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 940631 Amman 11196   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 
962-6-553-3113 Fax: 962-6-553-3118   E-mail: info@ujrc-jordan.org    Web page: http://www.ujrc-jordan.org/  Category: 5. Training and Research  Notes:  
 

 

" UNDP (Jordan) - United Nations Development Programme  [M]  Mailing address: P.O.Box 941631 Amman 11194   Jordan  Other address: 
United Nations Building Obadah Ibn Al-Samet Street, Hirbawi Building, Shmeisani Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-566-8171 962-6-566-8172 to 5; 962-6-566-8177  Fax: 962-6-567-6582   
E-mail: registry@undp.org.jo fo.jor@undp.org registry.jo@undp.org  Web page: http://www.undp-jordan.org/  Category: 1. International  Notes:  
 

 

" UNESCO (Jordan) - United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization  [M]  Mailing address: B.P. 2270 11181 Amman   
Jordan  Other address: Wadi Saqra Street 11181 Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-551-6559   Fax: 962-6-553-2183   E-mail: amman@unesco.org registry@unesco.org.jo   Web page: 
http://www.unesco.org/  Category: 1. International  Notes:  
 

 

" UNFPA - United Nations Population Fund (Jordan)  [M]  Mailing address: c/o UNDP, P.O.Box 941631 Amman  11194 Jordan  Other address: United 
Nations Building, Obadah Ibn Al-Samet Street,  Hirbawi Building, Shmeisani Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-569-3601   Fax: 962-6-569-3603   E-mail: unfpa.jo@undp.org    Web page: 
http://www.unfpa.org/  Category: 1. International  Notes: Other Web page: http://www.unfpa.org.jo/ 
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" UNICEF (Jordan) - United Nations Children's Fund  [M]  Mailing address: P.O. Box 1551 Amman 11821   Jordan  Other address: Al Dhahhak Bin 
Suflan Street, Tla'a Al All Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-553-9977   Fax: 962-6-553-1112   E-mail: amman@unicef.org    Web page: http://www.unicef.org/  Category: 1. 
International  Notes:  
 

 

" UNICEF (Jordan, Regional Office Middle East and North Africa) - United Nations Children's Fund  [M]  Mailing address: UNICEF 
MENA Regional Office, P.O. Box 1551 Amman 11821   Jordan  Other address: UNICEF MENA Regional Office, Al Dhahak Bin Suflan Street, Tla'a Al All Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-
553-9977   Fax: 962-6-553-8880   E-mail: menaro@unicef.org.jo addresses@unicef.org   Web page: http://www.unicef.org/  Category: 1. International  Notes:  
 

 

" UNIFEM (Jordan) - United Nations Development Fund for Women  [M]  Mailing address: Arab States Regional Office, P.O. Box 830 896 
Amman  11183 Jordan  Other address: 14 Abdallah Bin Omar Street (near Tyche Hotel), Shmeisani Amman  11183 Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-567-8586 962-6-520-0060  Fax: 962-6-567-
8594   E-mail: admin.jordan@unifem.org info@unifem.org.jo   Web page: http://www.unifem.org/  Category: 1. International  Notes: Other Web page: http://unifem.org.jo/ 
 

 

" University of Jordan    Mailing address:  Amman   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-535-5000   Fax: 962-6-553-9399   E-mail:     Web page: 
http://www.ju.edu.jo/  Category: 5. Training and Research  Notes:  
 

 

" University of Jordan, CSS - Centre for Strategic Studies    Mailing address:  Amman   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-535-5000   Fax: 
962-6-535-5515 E-mail: css@css-jordan.org css@ju.edu.jo uojcss@nets.com.jo  Web page: http://www.css-jordan.org/  Category: 5. Training and Research  Notes:  
 

 

" UNOPS (Jordan) - United Nations Office for Project Services    Mailing address: Iraq Operations Centre, P.O. Box 941655 Amman   Jordan  Other 
address: Tel.: 962-6-556-1225   Fax: 962-6-556-1231   E-mail: iqoc@unops.org    Web page: http://www.unops.org/  Category: 1. International  Notes:  
 

 

" UNRWA (Jordan) - UN Relief and Works Agency for Palestine Refugees in the Near East  [M]  Mailing address: HQ Gaza, PO Box 
140157 Amman 11814   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.:    Fax:    E-mail: jorpio@unrwa.org    Web page: http://www.unrwa.org/  Category: 1. International  Notes:  
 

 

" UPF International (Jordan) - Universal Peace Federation    Mailing address: P.O. Box 142309, Bayader Amman  11844 Jordan  Other address:       
Tel.: 962-79-683-9534   Fax:    E-mail: middleeast@upf.org    Web page: http://www.upf.org/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" USAID (Jordan) - US Agency for International Development  [M]  Mailing address: c/o American Embassy, P.O. Box 354 Amman 11118   Jordan  
Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-590-6000 962-6-592-0101  Fax: 962-6-592-0143   E-mail: wmast@usaid.gov    Web page: http://www.usaid.gov/  Category: 1. International  
Notes: Other Web page: http://jordan.usaid.gov/ 
 

 

" USAID (Jordan) - US Agency for International Development, ESP - ERfKE Support Project    Mailing address: c/o American 
Embassy, P.O. Box 354 Amman 11118   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-590-6000 962-6-592-0101  Fax: 962-6-592-0143   E-mail: wmast@usaid.gov    Web page: 
http://www.esp-jordan.org/  Category: 1. International  Notes: ERfKE - Education Reform for Knowledge Economy Project 
 

 

" VTC - Vocational Training Corporation (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 925837 Amman 11101   Jordan  Other address: 8th Circle, next to the 
Ministry of Public Works and Housing Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-585-8481 962-6-592-0353  Fax: 962-6-582-0351   E-mail: vtc@vtc.gov.jo    Web page: http://www.vtc.gov.jo/  
Category: 5. Training and Research  Notes:  
 

 

" WAJ - Water Authority of Jordan    Mailing address: PO Box 5012 Amman  11181 Jordan  Other address: Shmeisani, behind the Marriott Hotel Amman   
Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-568-0100   Fax: 962-6-567-9143   E-mail: adminstrator@mwi.gov.jo    Web page: http://www.waj.gov.jo/  Category: 2. Government  Notes:  
 

 

" Welfare Association (Jordan)    Mailing address: P. O. Box 840888 Amman 11184   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-585-0600   Fax: 962-6-585-5050   
E-mail: welfare@awelfare.org.jo    Web page: http://www.welfareassociation.org/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" WFP - World Food Programme (Jordan)  [M]  Mailing address: UN Building, Obada Ibn Al-Samet Street, Hirbawi Building Shmeisani Amman   Jordan  Other 
address: Tel.: 962-6-566-8171   Fax: 962-6-560-1496   E-mail: WFP.Amman@wfp.org    Web page: http://www.wfp.org/  Category: 1. International  Notes:  
 

 

" WHO - World Health Organization (Jordan)  [M]  Mailing address: P.O.Box 811547 Amman   Jordan  Other address: Alal Al-Fasi Street, Shmaisani 
Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-568-4651   Fax: 962-6-566-7533   E-mail: registry@jor.emro.who.int    Web page: http://www.emro.who.int/  Category: 1. International  Notes: 
Other Web page: http://www.who.int/ 
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" World Bank (Jordan), CGAP - Consultative Group to Assist the Poorest  [M]  Mailing address: P.O. Box 930375 Amman  11193 Jordan  
Other address: T16 Ahmed Urabi Street (Near Al-Ra'ed Al-Arabi School), Shimeisani Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-568-5060   Fax: 962-6-568-5067   E-mail: cgap@worldbank.org    
Web page: http://www.cgap.org/  Category: 1. International  Notes:  
 

 

" YEA - Young Entrepreneurs Association (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 1652 Amman 11821   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.: 962-6-565-2151   
Fax: 962-6-565-2159   E-mail: membershipofficer@yea.com.jo    Web page: http://www.yea.com.jo/  Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" YEA - Young Entrepreneurs Association / Al-Riyadi (Jordan)  [M]  Mailing address:  Amman   Jordan  Other address:       Tel.:    Fax:    E-
mail:     Web page: http://www.alriyadi.net/  Category: 8. Information  Notes:  
 

 

" YMWA - Young Muslim Women Association (Jordan), Sheltered Workshops    Mailing address: P.O. Box 830073 Amman   Jordan  Other 
address: Tel.: 962-6-420-7755 962-6-465-4914  Fax: 962-6-420-7788 962-6-465-4914  E-mail: Kareh@nets.com.jo    Web page:   Category: 6. CSO  Notes:  
 

 

" YWCA - Young Women's Christian Association (Jordan)  [M]  Mailing address: P.O. Box 5014 Amman 11183   Jordan  Other address: Mithqal 
Alfayez Street, Jabal Amman   Jordan  Tel.: 962-6-465-5476   Fax: 962-6-465-2947   E-mail: ywcanat@go.com.jo    Web page: http://www.worldywca.org/  Category: 6. CSO  
Notes:  
 

 

" ZENID - Queen Zein Al Sharaf Institute for Development (Jordan)    Mailing address: P.O. Box 230511 Amman 11123   Jordan  Other 
address:       Tel.: 962-6-505-2431   Fax: 962-6-505-2435   E-mail: info@zenid.org.jo    Web page: http://www.zenid.org.jo/  Category: 5. Training and Research  Notes:  
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